
NUTRICIRCLE LIMITED 
(Formerly Shreeyash Industries Limited) 

 

I e Regd. Office : # 5-8-272, Flat No. 201, Ayesha Residency, Opp. City Convention Centre, Public 

Garden Road, Nampally, Hyderabad - 500 001 (Telangana) India 
Ph. : 040-64528805 Email : nutricirclelimited@gmail.com, Web: www,nutricircle,in 

 

 
                                                              CIN No. : L18100TG1993PLC015901 

    

 

Date:  04th September, 2025 
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Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400 001 
 

BSE CODE: 530219  

 

SUBJECT: ANNUAL REPORT FOR FY 2024-25 NOTICE OF 32ND  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

(“AGM”) 

 

As required under Regulation 30 and Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), we submit herewith the 
Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25 along with the Notice convening 
the 32nd Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on Monday 29th September, 2025, at 
02:00 P.M. (IST) at registered office of the Company at No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha 
Residency, Public Garden Road, Nampally., Hyderabad, Telangana, India, 500001 
 
In compliance with above mentioned circulars, the Annual Report of the Company for the 
Financial Year 2024-25 along with the Notice convening the 32nd Annual General Meeting has 
been sent in electronic mode to Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company or 
the Depository Participant(s). 
 
In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, Regulation 44 of 
the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by The Institute 
of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is providing the facility to Members to exercise 
their right to vote by electronic means on Resolutions proposed to be passed at AGM. The 
Company has engaged Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd and you will be redirected to website for 
providing facility for voting through remote e-Voting, for participation in the AGM through 
VC/OAVM and e-Voting during the AGM. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books 
of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday 23rd September 2025 to Monday 29th 
September, 2025 (both days inclusive). 
 
KEY INFORMATION:- 
 
Cut-off date 
 

Friday on 29th August, 2025 

Day, Date and time of commencement of 
remote e-Voting 

Friday on 26th September 2025 from 9:00 A.M 

Day, Date and time of end of e-Voting 
 

Sunday on 28th September, 2025 till 5:00 P.M 
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Annual General Meeting 
 

Monday on 29th September, 2025 at 2:00 P.M 

 
The copy of the Notice of AGM and Annual Report is also available on the company website at 
https://nutricircle.in/ and on the website of the Stock Exchange at BSE Limited at 
www.bseindia.com and on the Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 
(RTA) website at www.bigshareonline.com respectively. 
 
Kindly acknowledge and take on record the same. 
 
Thanking You 
 
For and on behalf of Nutricircle Limited 
 
 
 
 
 
Hitesh Mohanlal  Patel  
Managing Director  
DIN: 02080625 
 
Place: Hyderabad        
 

 

HITESH 
MOHANLAL 
PATEL

Digitally signed by 
HITESH MOHANLAL 
PATEL 
Date: 2025.09.04 
21:33:19 +05'30'
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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of 
NUTRICIRCLE LIMITED  is schedule to be held on Monday, 29th September 2025 at 02:00 P.M. at the 
Registered office at No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, Public Garden Road, Nampally., 
Hyderabad, Telangana, India, 500001 to transact the following businesses: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

ITEM NO.1: TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 AND THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON;  
 
In this regard, to consider with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 

 the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, 
be and are hereby considered and adopted  
 
ITEM NO.2: TO CONSIDER RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION; 
 
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Chandra Sheker Jadhav (DIN: 01495009) who retires by rotation 
and, being eligible to offers himself for re-appointment and  in this regard pass, with or without 
modification(s), the following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 

 pursuant to Section 152 (6) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rules made there under, if any (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment 
thereof) and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Chandra Sheker Jadhav (DIN: 01495009) 
who retires by rotation and being eligible, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, 

  
 
 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

ITEM NO. 3: TO CONSIDER THE RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. HITESH MOHANLAL PATEL (DIN: 
02080625) AS A EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (MANAGING DIRECTOR) OF THE COMPANY FOR 
TERM OF 3 (THREE) YEARS: 
 
To Consider and Pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special 
Resolution: 
 

pursuant to the provisions of Sections 2(54), 196, 197, 198 and 203 read together 
with Schedule V and the Rules framed thereunder and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder  
accordance with the provisions of  regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and   



 

 
 

any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereof for the time being in force, and on the basis of 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and  approval of Board of Directors 
of the Company, the consent of the Members of the  Company be and is hereby accorded for 
reappointment of Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel (DIN: 02080625) as Executive Director (Managing 
Director) for a period of 3 (Three) years with effective from 1st October 2025 to 30th September 
2028, on such terms  and conditions and on remuneration as set out in the explanatory statement 
annexed to this Notice with further liberty to the Board of Directors of the company to alter and  vary 
the said terms and conditions on recommendations of the Nomination and  Remuneration Committee, 
without further reference to the members of the company,  in such a manner as may be agreed to 
between the Board of Directors and Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel subject to the provisions of Schedule V 
of the Act.  
  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and conditions of remuneration as set out in the explanatory 

statement annexed hereto which shall be deemed to form part hereof  and under provisions of section 
197 of the Act and in the event of  inadequacy or absence of profits in any financial year or years, the 
remuneration comprising salary, perquisites and other benefits and emoluments approved herein be 
continued to be paid as minimum remuneration in accordance with Section II of Part II of Schedule V 
to the Companies Act, 2013, to Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel for a period not exceeding three years from 
1st October 2025 to 30th September 2028 or if part II of the Schedule V of the Companies Act are not 
met then the Company hereby approves the remuneration as decided above.  
  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during 

the period of Mr. Hitesh 
and the perquisites as set out in the foregoing Minimum Remuneration  
 
 
ITEM NO. 4: TO APPOINT MRS. MAYURI JAIN FROM M/S JAIN MAYURI & ASSOCIATES 
(MEMBERSHIP NO. A41413 AND COP. 15664), PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY AS 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY: 
 
To consider pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 

 pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 24A of Securities and Exchange Board of 

Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, Mrs. Mayuri Jain from M/s Jain Mayuri & 
Associates (Membership No. A41413 and COP. 15664), being eligible, be and is hereby appointed as 
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of three (3) consecutive financial years commencing 
from the conclusion of the ensuing 32nd Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 35th Annual 
General Meeting to be held in the year 2028 (i.e. to conduct the Secretarial Audit for 3 financial year 
from 2025-26 to 2027-28), on such remuneration as recommended by the Audit Committee and as 
may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and Secretarial Auditors from 
time to time. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the 

powers to any committee of directors with power to further delegate to any other officer(s) / 
authorized representative(s) of the Company to do all acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as 

 
 
 
 
 
For and on behalf of Nutricircle Limited,    

                                          
 

Sd/-                                                                                                                                                     
Hitesh Mohanlal  Patel  
Managing Director  
DIN: 02080625 
 
 
Date:  06th August, 2025       
Place: Hyderabad                     
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

NOTES: 

1. Explanatory Statement in respect of special business to be transacted pursuant to Section 102 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and/or Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with respect to Item Nos. 3 and 4 is annexed hereto. 
 
2. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange 

Secretaries of India, in respect of Director retires by rotation and seeking appointment/reappointment 
 

 
3. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend 
and vote instead of himself / herself at the venue of the meeting and such proxy need not be a member 
of the company. The proxies to be effective should be deposited at the registered office of the Company 
not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the commencement of the meeting and in default, the 
instrument of proxy shall be treated as invalid. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies 
etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable. A person can act as a 
proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total 
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of 
proxies by the Members will be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip 
are annexed to this Notice. 
 
4. In the case of Corporate Member, it is requested to send a scanned copy of the Board 
Resolution/Authorization authorizing the representative to attend the AGM physically and vote on its 
behalf at the meeting. The said Resolution / Authorization shall be sent to the Company Secretary by 
email through its registered email address to  nutricirclelimited@gmail.com  
 
5. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and 
Regulation 44 of the LODR Regulations, the Company has extended remote e-voting facility for its 
members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on the resolutions set forth in this notice. 
The instructions for remote e-voting are provided in this notice. The remote e-voting commences on 
Friday on 26th September 2025 at 9:00 A.M. to Sunday on 28th September, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. 
(IST). The voting rights of the Shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity 
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, i.e., Monday 22nd September, 2025. 
 
6. Any person who is not a member post cut-off date should be treated this notice for information 
purposes only. 
 
7. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial 
Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility 
of remote e-voting as well as voting (by poll) at the AGM. 
 
8. Any person, who acquires shares and becomes a Member of the Company after sending the 
notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, i.e., Friday on 29th August, 2025 may obtain the 
login ID and password by sending a request to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) 
BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT LTD. at bsshyd1@bigshareonline.com, for casting the vote. 
 
9. Appointed M/s Jain Mayuri & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary as a Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize e-voting and submit their report as prescribed under Companies Act, 2013, vide Board 
Resolution dated 06th August, 2025 has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and 
remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 
10. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding 2 (Two) working days from the conclusion 
of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least 2 (Two) witnesses not in the 



 

 
 

any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing. 
 

11. The Results shall be declared after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the 
viz.  https://nutricircle.in/  and on 

the website of RTA within 2 (Two) working days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the 
Company and the same will also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. 

 
12. 
are requested to register the same with their Depository Participants (DPs) or Bigshare Services 

the shares are held by them in physical form. 
 
13. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, 
email address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, 
nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank 
account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their Depository Participants. 
 

14. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, Notice of the AGM along with the 
Annual Report 2024-25 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email 
addresses are registered with the Company/ RTA/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice 
and Annual Report 2024-25 https://nutricircle.in/ 
websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com.  The Company will also be 
publishing an advertisement in newspaper containing the details about the AGM, date and time of 

those shareholders who have not registered their email addresses with the Company/ RTA and 
other matters as may be required. 

 
15. Members attending the AGM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under 
Section 103 of the Act. 
 
16. In case of joint holders, only one of the members whose name appears the Register of Members 
of the Company will be entitled to vote in respect of the resolutions proposed at the AGM. 
 
17. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend/ 
participate in the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
 
18. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Act, the Register of Members of the Company will remain closed 
from Tuesday 23rd September 2025 to Monday 29th September, 2025 (both the days inclusive). 

 
19. The Registers maintained under Section 170 & 189 of the Act, and the relevant documents 
referred to in the Notice will be available electronically for inspection till the conclusion of AGM by the 
members based on the request being sent on the registered mail id of the company. 
 
 
20. Member(s) must quote their Folio Number/ DP ID & Client ID and contact details such as email 
address, contact no. etc. in all correspondences with the Company/ RTA. 
 
21. As per Regulation 40 of LODR Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be 
transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of request 
received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks 
associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in 
physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members 
can contact the RTA for assistance in this regard. 
 
22. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of 
names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM. 
 



 

 
 

23. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Act the Member(s) holding shares in physical 
form may nominate, in the prescribed manner, any person to whom all the rights in the shares shall 
vest in the event of death of the sole holder or all the joint holders. A nomination form for this purpose 
is available with the Company or its RTA. Member(s) holding shares in demat form may contact their 
respective DPs for availing this facility. 
 
24. Member(s) holding shares in physical form is/ are requested to notify immediately any change 
of their respective addresses and bank account details. Please note that request for change of address, 
if found incomplete in any respect shall be rejected. Members holding shares in demat form are 
requested to notify any change in their addresses, e-mails and/or bank account mandates to their 
respective DPs only and not to the Company/ RTA for effecting such changes. The Company uses 
addresses, e-mails and bank account mandates furnished by the Depositories for updating its records 
of the Shareholders holding shares in electronic/demat form. 
 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING: 

i. The remote e-voting period begins on Friday 26th September 2025 at 09:00 A.M and Sunday 
28th September, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 
Monday 22nd September, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 
disabled by Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd for voting thereafter. 

 
ii.         Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 

the meeting venue. 
 

iii.         Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its 

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 
 
       Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs 
and passwords by the shareholders. 
 
      In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account 
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not 
only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-
voting process. 
 

iv.In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 
1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 
 
 



 

 
 

Type of 
shareholders 

Login Method 

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 
without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click 
on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 
option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the information 
provided by company. On clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-
Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-Voting service provider and you will be re-directed to 
i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, 
there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 
BIGSHARE, so that the user can visit the e-  

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 
Account Number and PAN No. from a link www.cdslindia.com home page. The system 
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in 
the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the e-voting is in progress, and also able to directly access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and you will be re-
directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-voting period. 
 

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-

A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able 
to see e- - -Voting services and you 
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
name BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period. 
2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
Once the home page of e-

A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name BIGSHARE 
and you will be redirected to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period. 



 

 
 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 
 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com  or contact at   
022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in  or call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30  

 

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders holding 
shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given below: 
 
 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 
 LOGIN INVESTOR LOGIN -Voting Platform.                              

 
  which is 

shared separately on you register email id. 
o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
as user id. 
o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID 
followed by 8 Digit Client ID as user id. 
o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number 
registered with the Company as user id. 
 
Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email id or 
contact i-vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk section). 
 
 Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.  

 
NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system of 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their  

Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After 
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

  



 

 
 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use 
their existing user id and password to login. 
 
 LOGIN INVESTOR LOGIN

Forgot your password? 
  Registered email ID I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option 

Reset  
 
(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail 
address). 
 
Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal: 
 
 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT) EVENTS  
 Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option. 
 Click on option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of the page. 
 IN FAVOUR NOT IN FAVOUR
ABSTAIN SUBMIT VOTE OK

CANCEL  
 Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen and also 

you will receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting period, members can login any 
number of times till they have voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot 
be changed subsequently. 
 CHANGE PASSWORD VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE PROFILE

option on investor portal. 

 
3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website: 
 
 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  
 REGISTER CUSTODIAN LOGIN -Vote e-

Voting Platform. 
 Enter all required details and submit. 
 After Successful registration, message will be displayed with 

. 
 
NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or 
voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to 
login. 
 
 LOGIN CUSTODIAN LOGIN

Forgot your password? 
  Registered email ID I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option 

RESET. 
(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail 
address). 
 
Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal: 
 
 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

Investor Mapping: 
 



 

 
 

 DOCUMENTS
custodian portal. 
o DOCUMENT TYPE
(POA). 
o CHOOSE FILE

UPLOAD  
Note InvestorID.pdf
(Mention Demat account number as Investor ID.) 
o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.  

                Investor vote File Upload: 

 VOTE FILE UPLOAD
portal. 
 Select the Event under dropdown option. 
 Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file 

UPLOAD
the screen and also you can check the file status on display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it 
cannot be changed subsequently).  
 CHANGE PASSWORD VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE PROFILE

on custodian portal. 

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting: 

Login type Helpdesk details 

shareholders holding shares in Demat mode 
& Physical mode. 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding 
E-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 

-Vote e-Voting module available at 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section 
or you can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us 
at: 1800 22 54 22. 

 

For any other queries relating to the shares of the Company, you may contact the Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent at the following address: 

RTA Address:  
BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT LTD 
306, 3rd Floor, Right Wing, Amrutha Villa, 
Opp. Yashoda Hospital, Rajbhawan Road, 
Somajiguda, Hyderabad (T.S.) 
 
Email- bsshyd1@bigshareonline.com  Website: www.bigshareonline.com 
 
For and on behalf of Nutricircle Limited                   
   

Date:  06th August, 2025 
Sd/- 
Hitesh Mohanlal  Patel       Place: Hyderabad 
Managing Director  
DIN: 02080625 
 
 



 

 
 

 
 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE ACT AND REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI LISTING 

REGULATIONS AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD- 2 ON GENERAL MEETINGS 
 

Statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 3 and 4  as a 
Special Business of the accompanying Notice dated 06th August 2025. 
 
ITEM NO. 3: TO CONSIDER THE RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. HITESH MOHANLAL PATEL (DIN: 
02080625) AS A EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (MANAGING DIRECTOR) OF THE COMPANY FOR 
TERM OF 3 (THREE) YEARS  
 
The Company has received from Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel (DIN: 02080625), Managing Director 
his Consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule & of the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms 
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that he 
is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Act and Declaration pursuant to BSE Circular No. 
LISTYCOMP/14/2018-19 dated June 20, 2018, that he has not been debarred from holding office 
of a Director by virtue of any Order passed by Securities and Exchange Board of India or any other 
such authority.  
 
The profile and specific areas of expertise of Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel (DIN: 02080625) are 
provided as Annexure-A to this Notice.  
 
The Board on 06th August 2025 re- appointed Mr. Hitesh Patel (DIN 0208625) as the Managing 
Director of the Company, for a further period of three years effective 1st October, 2025 to 30th 
September 2028. Further he shall be liable to retire by rotation. Further on mutual discussion 
with Mr. Hitesh M. Patel (DIN 0208625) considered and subject to approval of the Shareholders 
re-consider his re-appointment in this ensuing 32nd Annual General Meeting. 
 
The Board, while re-appointing Mr. Hitesh Patel (DIN 0208625) as the Managing Director of the 
Company, considered his background, experience. 
 
The main terms and conditions relating to the appointment and terms of remuneration Mr. Hitesh 
Patel (DIN 0208625) MD are as follows: (A) Period: For a period of 3 years i.e., from 01st October 
2025 to 30th September 2028 (B) Nature of Duties: The MD shall devote his whole time and 
attention to the business of the Company and perform such duties as may be entrusted to him by 
the Board from time to time and separately communicated to his and exercise such powers as 
may be assigned to his, subject to superintendence, control and directions of the Board in 
connection with and in the best interests of the business of the Company. 
 
ITEM NO. 4: TO APPOINT MRS. MAYURI JAIN FROM M/S JAIN MAYURI & ASSOCIATES 
(MEMBERSHIP NO. A41413 AND COP. 15664), PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY AS 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY: 
 
Pursuant to the amended provisions of Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

SEBI Notification dated December 12, 2024 and provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 

2014, the Audit, Committee and the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on May 26, 



 

 
 

2025 have approved and recommended the appointment of Mrs. Mayuri Jain from M/s Jain Mayuri & 
Associates (Membership No. A41413 and COP. 15664) Peer Reviewed Firm of Company Secretaries in 
Practice as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of upto 3 (three) consecutive years to hold 
office from the conclusion of this 32nd 35th AGM 
of the Company to be held in the Year 2028 on following terms and conditions: 
 

a. Term of appointment: Upto 3 (Three) consecutive years from the conclusion of this 32nd AGM 
till the conclusion of 35th AGM.  

 
b. Proposed Fees: The Professional audit and other certification fees  plus applicable taxes and 

other out-of-pocket expenses in connection with the statutory audit for Financial Year ending 
March 31, 2026 and for subsequent year(s) of their term, such fee as determined by the Board, 
on recommendation of Audit Committee. 

 
The proposed fees are based on knowledge, expertise, industry experience, time and efforts required 
to be put in by them, which is in line with the industry benchmark. The fees for services in the nature 
of certifications and other professional work will be in addition to the secretarial audit fee as above 
and will be determined by the Board in consultation with the Secretarial Auditors and as per the 
recommendations of the Audit Committee. 
 

c. Basis of recommendations: The recommendations are based on the fulfilment of the eligibility 
criteria & qualification prescribed under the Act & Rules made thereunder and SEBI LODR 
Regulations with regard to the full time partners, secretarial audit, experience of the firm, 
capability, independent assessment, audit experience and also based on the evaluation of the 
quality of audit work done by them in the past.  

 
d. Credentials: Mrs. Mayuri Jain from M/s Jain Mayuri & Associates (Membership No. A41413 and 

COP. 15664) 
in Secretarial Audit and other corporate law matters. The firm is registered with the Institute 
of Company Secretaries of India and has an experience of more than 5 years in providing 
various corporate law services. The Firm also holds a valid Peer Review Certificate. 

 
Mrs. Mayuri Jain from M/s Jain Mayuri & Associates (Membership No. A41413 and COP. 15664) have 
given their consent to act as Secretarial Auditors of the Company and confirmed that their aforesaid 
appointment (if made) would be within the prescribed limits under the Act & Rules made thereunder 
and SEBI LODR Regulations. They have also confirmed that they are not disqualified to be appointed as 
Secretarial Auditors in terms of provisions of the Act & Rules made thereunder and SEBI LODR 
Regulations.  
 
None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution except to the extent of their 
shareholding, if any, in the Company.  
 
For and on behalf of Nutricircle Limited                   
   

Date:  06th August, 2025 
Sd/- 
Hitesh Mohanlal  Patel       Place: Hyderabad 
Managing Director  
DIN: 02080625 
 
 



 

 
 

 
 

 
Details of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting. 
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For and on behalf of Nutricircle Limited 

 
Sd/- 
Hitesh Mohanlal  Patel  
Managing Director  
DIN: 02080625 
 
Place: Hyderabad        
Date:  06th August, 2025 
 





























ANNEXURE  I 
FORM NO. AOC-2 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso 
thereto (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis - 
             
Sr 
No. 

Particulars Details 

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 
 

NA 

b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions NA 
c. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions NA 
d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any 
NA 

e. Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 
transactions 

NA 

f. Date(s) of approval by the Board NA 
g. Amount paid as advances, if any NA 
h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in general 

meeting as required under first proviso to Section 188 
NA 

 
             
     2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis  
 

Sr 
No. 

Name(s) of 
Related 
Party 

Nature of 
Relationshi
p 

Nature of 
Contracts/arrang
ements/transacti
ons 

Duration of 
Contracts/arr
angements/tr
ansactions 

Salient Terms 
of the 
Contracts/arr
angements/tr
ansactions 

Date of 
Approval 
by the BOD 

Amount 
paid as 
Advanc
es if 
any; 

1 Mr. Hitesh 
Patel 

Director Loan from 
Director 

As per Terms 
of Loan 
Agreement 

During the year 
the Loan has 
been made of 
Rs. 104.92 
Lakhs and the 
balance 
outstanding is 
of Rs. 80.43 
Lakhs 

24/05/2024 NA 

 
For and on behalf of Nutricircle Limited 

 
Sd/- 
Hitesh Mohanlal  Patel  
Managing Director  
DIN: 02080625 
 
Place: Hyderabad        
Date:  06th August, 2025 



 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

[Report on Corporate Governance pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013  and the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Req

part of the report of the Board of Directors] 

 

1. overnance 

revolves around fair and transparent governance 
and disclosure practices in line with the Principles of Good Corporate Governance. This philosophy 
is backed by principles of concerns, commitment, ethics, excellence and learning in all its acts and 
relationships with stakeholders, clients, associates and the community at large. The Company 
believes that good Corporate Governance is a continuous process and strives to improve its 

supervised by a strong Board of Directors and together with the management; they are committed 
to uphold the principles of excellence across all activities.  

The Company is compliant with the latest provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations as amended 
from time to time. 

2. Board of Directors   

The composition of the Board as on March 31, 2025 comprised of 5 (Five) Directors with optimum 
combination of Whole Time Directors, Managing Director and 3 (Three) Non-Executive 
Independent Directors (including Independent Woman Director). All the members are eminent 
persons with considerable professional expertise and experience. The Board consists of a balanced 
combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. 

The Board Members are not related to each other and the number of Directorships/Committee 
memberships held by Executive and Non-Executive Independent Directors are within the 
permissible limits under SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and the Act. 

Board Procedure- 

The Board Meeting is conducted at regular intervals i.e. at least once in every quarter to discuss and 
decide the business strategies, policies and to review the performance of the Company. All the 
necessary documents and information pertaining to the matters to be considered at each Board 
Meeting and Committee Meeting is made available to the Board of Directors and Committee Members 
to discharge their responsibilities effectively.

 

 

 

 

 



 

The details of other Directorships/Chairmanship and Membership of Committees held by 
Directors of the Company (including the company) as on 31st March, 2025 is given below: 

Attendance, Directorships and Committee positions- 

Name of 
Directors 

Category No. of Other Directorships and 
CommitteeChairmanship(s)/Member
ship(s) (including the company) 

Particulars of Directorships 
in other Listed Entities 

  *Directors
hips 

#Chairma
nship 

#Membership Name of the 
Company 

Category of 
Directorship 

Hitesh 
Mohanlal 
Patel 
(DIN: 
02080625) 

Executive 
Director, -
Managing 
Director 

5 1 1 0 0 

Nitin Arvind 
Oza 
(DIN: 
03198502) 

Non-Executive,  
Independent 
Director  

6 5 8 1. Deccan 
Bearings Ltd 
2. Oxford 
Industries 
Limited 
3. Suncity 
Synthetics 
Limited 
4. RRP 
Semiconducto
r Limited 
5. Sky 
Industries 
Limited 

 Independent 
Director 

Sanghamitra 
Sarangi 
(DIN: 
08536750) 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director, 

4 2 10 1. Suncity 
Synthetics Ltd 
2. RRP 
Semiconducto
r Ltd 
3. Sky 
Industries Ltd 

Independent 
Director 

Chandra 
Sheker 
Jadhav 
(DIN: 
01495009) 

Whole Time 
Director 

5 0 0 0 0 



Sushama 
Anuj Yadav 
(DIN: 
07910845) 

Non-Executive  
Independent 
Director 

4 2 2 1.Wagend Infra 
Venture Ltd 
 
2.Integrated 
Hitech Ltd 
 
3. Scan Steels 
Limited  
 

 
Independent 
Director 

 

Notes:  

1. While considering the total number of directorships, directorships in foreign companies and 
companies incorporated under Section 8 of the Act have been excluded. 

2. While calculating number of Membership of Committee in other Companies, it includes Audit 

only. 
3. In terms of Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations, it is hereby disclosed the 

information referred above there is no other inter-se relationship amongst the Directors. 
4. The number of Directorship, Chairmanship/ Membership in Committees of all Directors is 

within prescribed limit under the Act and Regulation 26 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

 

BOARD MEETINGS 

The Board Meeting is conducted at least once in every quarter to discuss the performance of the 
Company and its Quarterly Financial Results, along with other matters regarding the Company. The 
Board also meets to consider other business, whenever required, from time to time. Agenda of the 
business to be transacted at the Board Meeting along with explanatory notes thereto are drafted 
and circulated well in advance to the Board of Directors of the Company.  

The Company always ensures that the Board members are presented with all the relevant 
information on vital matters affecting the working of the Company including the information as 
inter-alia specified under Part A of Schedule II of Regulation 17(7) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 
Every Board Member is free to suggest the inclusion of any item on the agenda and hold due 
discussions thereto. 

Meetings held during the financial year 2024-25

Seven (7) Board Meetings were held during the year under review and gap between the two meetings did 
not exceed 120 days. The meetings were held on the following dates:  

Board 
Meeting 
Dates 

24/05/2024 13/06/2024 14/08/2024 22/08/2024 

13/11/2024 05/12/2024 13/02/2025  

Mode of 
Meeting 

At the registered office of the Company 

 



The attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting and the last Annual General Meeting is 
given thereunder: 

Name of Directors     Particulars of attendance for the Board 
Meetings 

 
Attendance for last AGM 

held on 10th September 2024Meetings held during Board Meetings 
   Attended 

Hitesh Mohanlal Patel 8 8 Yes 
Chandra Sheker Jadhav 6 6 Yes 
Nitin Arvind Oza 0 0 No 
Sanghamitra Sarangi 5 5 Yes 
Sushama Anuj Yadav 8 8 Yes 

 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:- 

The term "Independent Director" is defined under Section 149 of the Act and the applicable rules, 
as well as Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. In accordance with Section 149(7) of 
the Act, all Independent Directors have submitted declarations confirming that they meet the 
independence criteria laid out in Section 149(6) of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations. Based 
on these declarations, the Board has reviewed and verified their authenticity and confirms that the 
Independent Directors meet all requirements of independence and are fully compliant with the 
provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Additionally, all Independent Directors have affirmed that there are no existing or foreseeable 
circumstances that could impact their status as Independent Directors or hinder their ability to 
effectively perform their duties. They are also in compliance with the limit on the number of 
independent directorships as prescribed under Regulation 17A of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Completion of term: 

During the term under review, there were 2 Independent Directors Mr Yezdi Jal Batliwala (DIN: 
03018605) and Mr Gaurav Pankaj Shah (DIN: 00832258) whose tenure was end on 29th September, 
2024 and the consequent to which they ceased to be Independent Directors. 

Appointment of Director: 

During the term under review, there were 2 Appointment of Independent Directors Mrs. 
Sanghamitra Sarangi (DIN: 08536750) appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive 
Independent Director) w.e.f. 14/08/2024 and regularised in 31stAGM held on 10/09/2024 and Mr 
Nitin Oza (DIN: 03198502) appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent 
Director) w.e.f. 13/02/2025 and regularised in EGM held on 29/04/2025. Furthermore, all 
Directors have confirmed that they do not serve as members in more than 10 committees or as 
Chairpersons in more than 5 committees, in accordance with Regulation 26(1) of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations, across all companies where they hold directorships. 

In line with Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the terms and conditions of appointment 

https://nutricircle.in/ 



 

Familiarisation Programmes 

At the time of appointment, the Independent Directors are made aware of their roles and 
responsibilities through a formal letter of appointment which stipulates various terms and 
conditions. At Board and Committee meetings, the Independent Directors are regularly familiarised 
on the business model, strategies, operations, functions, policies and procedures of the Company 
and its Subsidiaries. All Directors attend the familiarisation programmes as these are scheduled to 
coincide with the Board meeting calendar.

The details of such programmes for familiarization of Independent Directors with the Company are 
available at the website of the Company at the web link https://nutricircle.in/ 

Matrix Setting Out the Skills/Expertise/Competence of the Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors of the Company plays a pivotal role in guiding the strategic direction and 
ensuring the effective governance of the organization. In order to fulfil its responsibilities and 
maintain a high standard of corporate oversight, the Board continually assesses the collective skills 

sectorial 
challenges, and regulatory requirements. 
 
In compliance with Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has 
identified a set of core skills, expertise, and competencies that are necessary for the effective 
functioning of the Company. These attributes are currently available among the Board members, 
who bring diverse professional experiences and a strong commitment to ethical governance and 
strategic excellence. 
 

dynamic global business environment in which it operates. The Board regularly reviews these skills 
to ensure continued alignment with emerging trends, risks, and stakeholder expectations. 
 
 
Business Understanding of business dynamics, across various geographical markets, 

industry verticals and regulatory jurisdictions. 
Leadership Extended Leadership experience for a significant enterprise, resulting in a 

practical understanding of organizations, processes, strategic planning and 
risk management. Demonstrated strengths in developing talent, planning 
succession and driving change and long term growth. 

Strategy and 
Planning 

Appreciation of long-term trends, strategic choices and experience in 
guiding and leading management teams to make decisions in uncertain 
environments. 

Governance Experience in developing governance practices, serving the best interests of 
all stakeholders, maintaining board and management accountability, 
building long term effective stakeholder engagements and driving 
corporate ethics and values. 

Financial Leadership of a financial firm or management of the finance function of an 
enterprise, resulting in proficiency in complex financial management, 
capital allocation and financial reporting processes or experience in actively 



supervising a principle financial officer, principle accounting officer, 
controller, public accountant, auditor or person performing similar 
function. 

Sales & Marketing Experience in developing strategies to grow sales and market share, build 
awareness and equity and enhance enterprise reputation. 

 

In terms of requirement of SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has identified the following 

business for effective functioning as follows:

Name of 
the 
Director 

Area of Expertise 
Business  Leadership Strategy 

and 
Planning  

Governance  Financial  Sales & 
Marketing  

Hitesh 
Mohanlal 
Patel 

      

Chandra 
Sheker 
Jadhav 

     
 

Nitin Arvind 
Oza    

 
 

 

Sanghamitra 
Sarangi 

 
  

 
 

 

Sushama 
Anuj Yadav 

 
    

 

 

Committees of Board of Directors 

The mandatory Committees constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company are as under: 

1.  Audit Committee;  

2.  Nomination and Remuneration Committee;  

3.  

4. Risk Management Committee. 

The composition of all the mandatory Committees meets the requirements of the Act and the SEBI 
Listing Regulations. 

The details of the role and composition of the Committees of the Board including the number of 
meetings held during the Financial Year under review and attendance there at are provided below. 

 



AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee satisfy the requirement of Section 177 of the Act 
read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 18 of SEBI 
Listing Regulations.  

The Audit Committee assists the Board in its responsibility for overseeing the quality and integrity 
of the accounting, auditing and reporting practices of the Company and its compliance with the 
legal and regulatory requirements. The Chairman of the Committee is financially literate and all 
other members of the Audit Committee have accounting or related financial management expertise. 

Terms of Reference-  

The brief terms of reference of the Audit Committee include the following: 

1. 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 
Company; 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 
auditors; 

4. 
before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a) 
-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act; 

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
f) Disclosure of any related party transactions;
g) Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;
5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 

board for approval; 
6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 

issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilised for 
purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report 
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public issue or 
rights issue or preferential issue or qualified institutions placement], and making appropriate 
recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter; 

7. 
audit process; 

8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties; 
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy 

of the internal control systems; 
13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, 
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 



15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a 
material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope 
of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

18. To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;  
19. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, 

experience and background, etc. of the candidate;
20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit 

committee;  
21. Reviewing the utilisation of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding 

company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 Crore or 10% of the asset size of the 
subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on 
the date of coming into force of this provision; and

22. Consider and comment on rationale, cost benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, 
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders. 

Mandatorily review the following information: 

1) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
2) Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
3) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;  
4) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be 

subject to review by the audit committee; 
5) Statement of deviations; 
a) Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 

submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1); 
b) Annual statement of funds utilised for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/ 

prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).

During the year under review, the Audit Committee also reviewed and approved the related party 
transactions from time to time. 

Composition, Meetings and Attendance  

During the Financial year 2024-25, the Audit Committee met Four (4) times. The composition of the 
committee, date of the meeting and attendance of the Audit committee meetings is given below:  

Name of Members Category Meeting 
Dates

24th 
May 

2024 

14th Aug 
2024 

13th Nov 
2024 

13th Feb 
2025 

Mode of 
Meeting

At the registered office of company 

No of Meetings Attended 

Mrs. Sushama Anuj Independent 4     



Yadav (Chairperson) Director 

Mrs. Sanghamitra 
Sarangi (Member) 

Independent 
Director 

4 -    

Mr. Nitin Arvind Oza 
(Member) 

Independent 
Director 

1 - - -  

 

The Functional Heads, Internal Auditors, Representatives of Statutory Auditors attend the meetings 
of Audit Committee from time to time. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee Meeting was 
present at the 31st Annual General Meeting held on 10th September, 2024. 

 

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ( NRC ) of the Company is duly constituted as per 
Regulation 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, read with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act.  
 
The present composition of the NRC is in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the rules 
made thereunder and SEBI Listing Regulations, it consists of Three (3) Non-Executive Independent 
Directors as on 31st March, 2025. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends the 
nomination of Directors, and carries out evaluation of performance of individual Directors. Besides, 
it recommends remuneration policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior 
Management of the Company. 

Terms of Reference-  

The brief terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee include the following:  

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of  a director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating 
to, the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 
1A.   For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration 
 Committee shall evaluate the balance skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on 
 the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an 
 Independent Director. The person recommended to the Board for appointment as an 
 Independent Director shall have the capabilities identified in such description. For the 
purpose  of identifying suitable candidates, the committee may: 
a) Use the services of an external agencies, if required 
b) Consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and 
c) Consider the time commitments of the candidates. 
2.        Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board 
of directors; 
3.          Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 
4.       Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of 
directors their appointment and removal; 



5.         Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the 
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors; 
6.          Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior 
management. 
 
Composition, Meetings and Attendance  

During the Financial Year 2024 25 Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 4 (Four) times. 
The Composition of the Committee, date of the meetings and attendance of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee members in the said meetings is given below: 

 

Name of Members 

Category 

Meeting 
Dates 

24th May 
2024 

14th 
Aug 

2024 

13th Nov 
2024 

13th Feb 
2025 

Mode of 
Meeting

At the registered office of company 

No of Meetings attended 
 

Mrs. Sushama Anuj 
Yadav (Chairperson) 

Independent 
Director 

4     

Mrs. Sanghamitra 
Sarangi (Member) 

Independent 
Director 

4 -    

Mr. Nitin Arvind Oza 
(Member) 

Independent 
Director 

4 - - -  

 

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Act read with the SEBI Listing Regulations, 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee carried out the annual performance evaluation of the 
Directors individually including the Chairman and the Board evaluated the overall effectiveness of 
the Board of Directors including its Committees based on the ratings given by the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee of the Company. 

The performance evaluation of the Independent Non-Executive Directors was carried out by the 
entire Board on the criteria and framework adopted by Board (the concerned Director being 
evaluated did not participate). On the basis of ranking filled in the evaluation questionnaire and 
discussion of the Board, the Directors have expressed their satisfaction on the performance of the 
Independent Non-Executive Directors.  

 

 



5.  : 

SRC is constituted as per the requirements of 
Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Act.  

It consists of Four (4) members out of which three (3) are non- Executive Directors and one (1) is 
Executive Managing Director as on 31st March, 2025. The Chairperson of Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, Mrs. Sanghamitra Sarangi is an Independent Director and attends the Annual General 
Meeting to answer the queries raised by the Shareholders / Security holders, if any.  

Composition, Meetings and Attendance  

During the Financial Year 2024 25 the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met Thrice (3 times). 
The Composition of the Committee, date of the meetings and attendance of Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee members in the said meetings is given below  

 

Name of Members 

Category 

Meeting 
Dates

24th May 
2024 

14th Aug 
2024 

13th Feb 
2025 

Mode of 
Meeting

At the registered office of company 

No of Meetings attended 

Mrs. Sanghamitra 
Sarangi (Chairperson) 

Independen
t Director 

3 -   

Mrs. Sushama Anuj 
Yadav (Member) 

Independen
t Director 

3    

Mr. Nitin Arvind Oza 
(Member) 

Independen
t Director 

1 - -  

Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal 
Patel (Member) 

Managing 
Director 

3    

   

Name, designation and contact details of the Compliance Officer  

Mrs. Daljeet Kaur, (ICSI Membership No. A49984) Company Secretary and Compliance Officer is the 
Compliance Officer of the Company. 

The Compliance Officer can be contacted at: nutricirclelimited@gmail.com  

NUTRICIRCLE LIMITED 

Corporate Office Address- No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, Public Garden Road, 
Nampally, Hyderabad, Telangana, India, 500001 



 Tel:    7013766820 / 9030528805
 Email: nutricirclelimited@gmail.com 
 Website: https://nutricircle.in/ 
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During the year, zero (0) Complaints were received through the SCORES portal of SEBI. No request 
for Share Transfer or Dematerialisation was pending for approval as on March 31, 2025. 

of, during the year under review are 
as under: 

No. of Investor complaints pending at the beginning   0 

No. of Investor complaints received 0 

No. of Investor complaints disposed off 0 

No. of Investor complaints unresolved 0 

 

6. Remuneration of Directors 

 
A. Policy on Remuneration 
  
At Nutricircle Limited, our people are central to our success. We consider our human capital as one 
of our most valuable assets. Accordingly, our remuneration framework is designed to ensure fair, 
transparent, and competitive compensation for Directors, senior management, and employees 
across all levels. 
 
Our remuneration strategy is focused on: 

 Attracting and retaining top talent, 
 Recognizing and rewarding performance, and 
 -term vision and objectives. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy outlines the guiding principles and is accessible to all 
stakeholders through th   
 
B. Remuneration to Independent Directors

Independent Directors are compensated solely through sitting fees for attending Board and 
Committee meetings. In order to maintain independence, no performance-linked incentives or 
stock options are extended to Independent Directors.

 



There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions between the Non-Executive Directors and the 
Company that require disclosure under applicable regulations. 

C. Remuneration to Executive Director

The remuneration of the Managing Director and Whole-Time Directors is governed by applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, relevant rules, SEBI regulations, and shareholder approvals. 
It includes a combination of fixed pay, allowances, and retirement benefits. No performance-linked 
incentives were paid during FY 2024 25. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends the structure and components of 
executive remuneration based on Company policies and regulatory guidelines.                                                             

Name of the Director Basic Salary Benefits, 
Perquisites and 
Allowances 
(includes 
payment in lieu 
of pension) 

Commission, 
Bonus and 
Performance 
Linked 
Incentive 
Remuneration 

Retirement 
Benefits 

Hitesh Mohanlal Patel 
(Managing Director) 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Chandra Sheker 
Jadhav (Whole Time 
Director) 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 

Service Contract, Notice Period and severance Fee 

 The term of appointment for Executive Directors is three years, subject to retirement by 
rotation as per the Companies Act, 2013.

 The notice period for termination is 180 days from either side. 
 No severance fee is payable on termination of appointment. 

 
8. General Body Meetings 

A) Details of Last Three Annual General Meetings are as under  

AGM Financial Year Day, Date and 
Time 

Venue Details of Special Resolution 
Passed 

29th  2021-2022 Thursday, 29th 
September, 
2023 at 11:00 
A.M. 

At Registered Office 
of the Company 

A) Re-appointment of Mr. 
Hitesh Patel (DIN:0208625) 
- as Managing Director 

30th  2022-23 Friday, 29th 
September, 
2023 at 11:00 
A.M. 

At Registered Office 
of the Company 

A) Re-Appointment of Mrs 
Sushama Anuj Yadav (DIN: 
07910845) as a Director 
(Independent Director) of 



the Company. 
 

B) Alteration in the object 
clause of the Memorandum 
of Association of the 
Company. 

 
31st  2024-25 Tuesday, 10th 

September, 
2024 at 11:00 
A.M. 

At Registered Office 
of the Company 

A) Re-Appointment of Chandra 
Sheker Jadha (DIN: 
01495009), as Whole Time 
Director. 
 

B) Re-Appointment of Mrs. 
Sanghamitra Sarangi (DIN: 
08536750) as an 
Independent Director -  
(Non-Executive) 
 

C) Adoption of Memorandum 
of Association as per 
provisions of The 
Companies Act, 2013; 
 

D) Adoption of Articles Of 
Association as per the 
provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 

 

The Chairperson of the Audit Committee was present at all the above AGMs. All resolutions moved 
at the Annual General Meeting were passed by the requisite majority of shareholders.  

B) Extraordinary General Meetings 

During the under review the Extraordinary General Meetings was held during the financial year on 
25th September 2024. 

C) Details of resolutions passed by way of postal ballot   

There is currently no proposal to pass any resolution by way of postal ballot. None of the matters 
scheduled for consideration at the upcoming Annual General Meeting require approval through a 
postal ballot process. 

9. Means of Communication 

Quarterly Results The Company communicates to the Stock Exchange about the quarterly 
financial results within 30 minutes from the conclusion of the Board in 
which the same is approved.  

Newspapers wherein 
results normally 

The results are usually published in the Business Standard (English) and 



published Mana Telangana (Regional) newspapers. 

Website 
 

All the information and disclosures required to be disseminated as per 
Regulation 46(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and under the Act are 

website: nutricircle.in  

All the official news releases and presentations on significant 
developments in the Company to the institutional investors or analysts 

nutricircle.in and provided to the Stock 
Exchanges www.bseindia.com/ 

The Company ensures necessary updation of details pertaining to calls or 
presentations to institutional investors or analysts to the Stock Exchanges 
and also uploads the same on the website of the Company. 

Designated e-mail 
address for investor 
services 

To serve the investors better and as required under SEBI Listing 
Regulations, the designated e-mail address for investors complaints is 
nutricirclelimited@gmail.com  

 

10. General Shareholder Information 

a) Annual General Meeting - Date, 
Time and Venue 

32th Annual General Meeting at Registered Office: NO. 5-8-
272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, Public Garden Road, 
Nampally., Hyderabad, Telangana, India, 500001 

b) Financial Year 01st April to 31st March 

c) Record Date (before 7 working days) 

d) Dividend Payment Date Not Applicable 

e) Registered Office No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, Public Garden 
Road, Nampally., Hyderabad, Telangana, India, 500001 

f) Corporate Office Not Applicable 

g) CIN L18100TG1993PLC015901 

h) Name and Address of Stock 

securities are listed 

BSE Limited (BSE) 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai  400 
001, India. 

j) Listing fees The Annual Listing fees for the financial year 2025-26 has  
paid to BSE Limited. 



 

k) Share Registrar and Transfer 
Agents 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works 
Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, 
Andheri (East), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400059 
Email Id: bsshyd1@bigshareonline.com 
Website: www.bigshareonline.com 
Tel No.: 022 - 40430200 / 62638200 
 

l) Company Secretary & Compliance 
officer 

Mrs. Daljeet Kaur 

 

n) Share Transfer System 

Pursuant to the directive of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), physical transfer of 
shares has been dispensed with. In reference to SEBI Circular dated January 25, 2022, the security 
holder/ claimant shall submit duly filled up Form ISR-4 for processing of service request related to 
transmission, transposition, consolidation/sub-division/endorsement of share certificate, issue of 
duplicate share certificate along with requisite documents. The Company/RTA shall issue letter of 
confirmation after processing the service requests which shall be valid for a period of 120 days 
from the date of its issuance, within which the securities holder/claimant shall make a request to 
the Depository Participant for dematerializing the said securities.  

 

o) Shareholding Pattern (Equity) as on March 31, 2025 

 No. of Shares % Equity 

Promoter 58,50,000 58.50 

Public 41,33,971 41.34 

Non Resident Indian 1,800 0.02 
Corporate Bodies 8,081 0.08 
Clearing Member 4 0.00 
State Government 4,128 0.04 

 
Trusts 2,016 0.02 

Total 1,00,00,000 100% 

 

 

 



 

q) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2025  

Sr. 
No 

Shareholding of 
Shares 

Number of 
Shareholders

% of Total 
Shareholders 

Shares 
% of Total 

Share 
Capital 

1 1 to 5000 1003 95.08 434260 0.44 
2 5001 to 10000 19 1.80 149100 0.15 
3 10001 to 20000 12 1.14 166330 0.16 
4 20001 to 30000 11 1.04 273350 0.28 
5 30001 to 40000 1 0.09 38010 0.04 
6 40001 to 50000 2 0.19 86260 0.08 
7 50001 to 100000 1 0.09 90900 0.09 
8 100001 and above 6 0.57 98,75,3690 98.76 

   100% 1,00,00,000 100% 
 
r) Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

100% of the Paid-up Capital is held in Dematerialised form with National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as on March 31, 2025 under 
ISIN No: INE536C01029 

 
s) Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any convertible instruments 
 
During the year the company has made Preferential Issues of 97,28,220 Equity Shares to Promoter 

and 11,00,000 Convertible Warrants Into Equity Shares 
Of Face Value Of Rs. 10/-.  

During the financial year 11,00,000 Convertible Warrants into Equity Shares Of Face Value Of Rs. 
10/- issued to Promoter Mr. Hitesh Patel against his Loans and it is outstanding for conversion into 
Equity shares. 

Further the company has not issued any GDRs, ADRs, or any convertible instruments. 

t) Commodity Price Risk or Foreign exchange risk and hedging activities 

The Company has not entered into any commodity hedging activities or done any Import or Export 
of business. 
 

v) List of all credit rating  

Following is the summary of latest credit ratings obtained of the Company: 

Long Term Rating NA  

Short Term Rating NA 



 

w) Address for correspondence 

Registered Office: No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, Public Garden Road, Nampally., 
Hyderabad, Hyderabad, Telangana, India, 500001

x) Details with respect to Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account as per 
Regulation 34(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations 

Particulars Shareholders Physical 

No. of 
Shareholder 

No. of equity 
shares 

No. of 
Shareholder 

No. of equity 
shares 

Aggregate no. of 
shareholders and the 
outstanding shares in 
the suspense account 
lying as on April 1, 2024 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Number of shareholders 
who approached the 
Company for transfer of 
shares from suspense 
accounts during the 
year 

- - - - 

Number of shareholders 
to whom shares were 
transferred from the 
suspense account 
during the year 

- - - - 

Shares Transferred to 
IEPF A/c 

- - - - 

Aggregate number of 
shareholders and the 
outstanding shares in 
the suspense account 
lying as on March 31, 
2025       

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 

 



 11. Other Disclosures:- 

a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have 
potential conflict with the interests of listed entity at large;  

During the year under review, all the related party transactions that were entered into were on an 
 party 

transactions that had potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The details of the 
transactions with the related parties are placed before the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis in 
compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Act, and Rules framed thereunder and 
Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. Details of Related Party Transactions are disclosed in 
the notes to the Financial Statements as per the applicable Indian Accounting Standards. 

b) Details of Non-Compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on the 
listed entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter 
related to capital markets, during the last three years: 

The Company has received the email dated 13th December, 2024  from BSE for payment of SOP 
Fine for Late submission with requirement of Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 for 
the Quarter ended September 2024  and the company has paid the fine of Rs. 53,100/- on 13th 
December, 2024 . 

The Company has received the email dated 1st October, 2024  from BSE for payment of SOP Fine for 
Late submission with requirement of Regulation 31 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 for the 
Quarter ended March 2016  and the company has paid the fine of Rs. 2360/- on 1st October, 2024. 

Except of the above late compliance  the Company has complied in a due time with all the 
requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any other statutory authority/(ies) on any matter 
related to capital markets during the last three years and no penalties, strictures have been 
imposed against it in relation to the capital markets by such authorities during such period. 

c)       Disclosure of Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy and access to the Chairperson 
of the Audit Committee;  

The Company has put in place a mechanism for employees to report to the Management, concerns 
about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Companies Code of Conduct 
or Ethics Policy. The said Policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of 
employees who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the higher levels of 
supervisors, managers including the Audit Committee. We confirm that during the financial year 
2024-25 no employee of the Company was denied access to the Chairperson of the Audit 

  nutricircle.in   

This policy also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of 
the mechanism and provides for direct access to the Ombudsperson/Audit Committee Chairperson 
under the Code. 

 No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

 

 



d) Details of compliance with all the mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-
mandatory requirements: 

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations 
relating to corporate governance. 

e)  

nutricircle.in 

The Audit Committee reviews the financial statements and in particular, the investments made by 
the unlisted subsidiary companies. The minutes of the Board meetings of the subsidiaries are 
placed at the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company. The management of the unlisted 
subsidiary periodically brings to the notice of the Board of Directors of the Company a statement of 
all significant transactions and arrangements entered into by the unlisted subsidiary, if any. 

f) Web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions: 

The Company has formulated a policy on materiality of Related Party Transactions and dealing with 
Related Party Transactions in line with the requirements of Section 177 (4) (iv) and 188 of the Act, 
read with Rules framed thereunder and the SEBI Listing Regulations, amended from time to time. 
This Policy has been posted on the website of the Company at the nutricircle.in 

Disclosure of commodity price risk and commodity hedging activities - NA 

g) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified 
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A):  

During the year under review the Company has issued and alloted 97,28,220 Equity Shares to 
 and 11,00,000 Convertible Warrants into 

Equity Shares Of Face Value Of Rs. 10/ to Promoter.  

The utilization of funds is in line with the object as stated in the Explanatory statement of the 
Notice of Extra ordinary General Meeting held on 25/09/2024. There has been no deviation or 
variation in the use of proceeds of the preferential issue from the object stated. 

h) A certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board 
of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing 
as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
statutory authority is annexed to this annual report. 

i) Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board 
which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year, the same to be disclosed 
along with reasons thereof:   

During the Financial Year 2024-25 there have not been any instances where the Board of 
Directors have not accepted any recommendations of any committee of the Board which is 
mandatorily required.  



j) Total fees for all services paid by the Company and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated 
basis, to the statutory auditors and all entities in the network firm/network entity of 
which the statutory auditor is part during the Financial Year 2024-25. 

Total fees which is required to be paid by the Company to the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company  follows; Auditors 
Remuneration (exclusive of tax & GST)

Particulars 2024-25 (in lakhs) 

Audit fees (including quarterly audits) 0.96 

For other services (certifications, etc.) - 

For taxation matters - 

For reimbursement of expenses - 

Total 0.96 

 
k) Disclosures in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:
 
The Company is committed to creating and maintaining an environment in which employees can 
work without any fear of harassment, exploitation or intimidation. The Company makes sure that 
every employee is made aware that the company is strongly opposed to sexual harassment and 
such behaviour is prohibited both by law and Nutricircle.  

Nutricircle Limited has a policy and framework for employees to report sexual harassment cases at 
workplace and our process ensures complete anonymity and confidentiality of information. Such 
policy is also uploaded on the website of the company. Disclosure in relation to the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:  

Number of complaints filed during the financial year Nil 

Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year Nil 

Number of complaints pending as on the end of the financial year Nil 

 

l) 
loans to firms/ companies in which directors are  

No loans or advances were extended to firms or companies in whom directors hold interests 
throughout the year. 

 



m) Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity; including the date and place of 
incorporation and the name and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such 
subsidiaries: 

The Company has no material Subsidiary and hence this clause is not applicable. 

12) Non-Compliance of any Requirement of Corporate Governance Report 
 
There have been no instances of non-compliance of any requirement of the Corporate Governance 
Report as prescribed by the SEBI Listing Regulations.  
 
* Pursuant to the Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR), 2015 the provision relating to 
Corporate Governance as specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and other applicable clauses are 
applicable to the company from the Quarter ended December 30, 2024. 
 
13) Discretionary Requirements 
 
The Company has voluntarily complied with the following discretionary requirements as provided 
under Regulation 27 (1) read with Part E of the Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations: 
 

The Board The Company has Non-executive Independent Director 
Chairperson.

Shareholder Rights The quarterly and half-yearly financial performances are 
published in the newspapers and are also posted on the 
website of the Company, the same are not being sent to the 
members.

Modified opinion(s) in audit report The Statutory Auditors have issued an unmodified audit 
opinion on the financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended 31st March, 2025. 

Separate posts of Chairperson and 
the Managing Director or the Chief 
Executive Officer 

The Company have separate persons to the post of the 
Chairperson and the Managing Director. 

Reporting of internal auditor The Internal Auditor reports to Chairperson & Managing 
Director and has direct access to the Audit Committee. 

 
For and on behalf of Nutricircle Limited, 
 
Sd/- 
Hitesh Mohanlal  Patel     
Managing Director         
DIN: 02080625         
 
Date: 6th August, 2025 
Place: Hyderabad                                                                                 



 
 
 

 
 

ANNEXURE- II 
 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Nutricircle Limited (CIN: L18100TG1993PLC015901) 
No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, 
Public Garden Road, Nampally 
Hyderabad Telangana 500001. 
 
We have examined the compliance on the conditions of Corporate Governance by Nutricircle 
Limited  March 31, 2025. As stipulated under Regulations 
17 to 27, clauses (b) (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C. D & E of Schedule V of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (`SEBI Listing Regulations`). 
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's 
Management. Our examination has been limited to the procedures and implementation thereof 
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in the said Listing Regulations. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on 
the financial statement of the Company.  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and 
based on the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing 
Regulations for the year ended March 31, 2025. 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the further viability of the Company 
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

 
 

For Jain Mayuri & Associates, 
 
Sd/- 
Mayuri Jain 
Practicing Company Secretary 
FCS No.: A41413 
CP No.: 15664  
                                     
UDIN: A041413G000461624 
 
Place: Raipur 
Date: 26/05/2025                                                                                                                                       



 

 

ANNEXURE - III 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

                                  
GLOBAL NUTRACEUTICAL: INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS: 

Nutraceuticals are used in the prevention of potential disease and the healing of already existing 
diseases. According to Transparency Research, the nutraceuticals product industry is classified 
broadly according to functional beverages, functional food, and dietary supplements. Market 
growth is fuelled by dietary supplement segment expansion. The protein and peptides sector of the 
dietary supplement market is expected to record strong growth in the coming years. The non-herbal 
market segment of the dietary supplement sector is also forecast to record strong growth in the 
coming years. The non-herbal market segment of the dietary supplement sector is also forecast to 
record strong growth. In the functional food market sector, the omega fatty acid fortified food 
market segment is predicted to record moderate growth. 

 

KEY MARKET SEGMENTS: 
Nutrients represent the market segment with the highest sales within the nutraceutical ingredients 
market. According to Frost & Sullivan, Indian nutraceutical market is projected to grow to US $4 
billion in 2018 at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 17 percent. The United States, Europe 
and Japan account for 93 percent of the total global nutraceutical market, and overall, the market 
has attained maturity in all the three regions. India, China and other Southeast Asian countries are 
considered key growth regions with their current low per capita spending on nutraceutical 
products. 
As a matter of fact, according to the Indian statistical data, obesity rates in India have increased by 
20 percent, and 40 percent of deaths in this country is associated with cardiovascular diseases 
(CVDs). Moreover, with 67 million diabetic patients and 30 million in a pre-diabetic condition, India 
is projected to be the capital of diabetes by 2030. All of these factors portray the penetration 
potential of nutraceutical products in India Increasing food security concerns by Indian consumers 
have also lead to the development of more fortified foods in the Indian market. 
 

REGIONAL MARKETS 
Transparency Research forecasts the Asia pacific and Indian nutraceutical market will hold just 
over 30% and almost 40% respectively of the global market in 2017. Dietary supplements represent 
the market predicted to record the highest rate of growth over the five-year period 
 

QUINOA OR QUINUA (chenopodium quinoa Willd), is native to the Andes Mountains of Bolvia, Chile, 
and Peru. This crop (pronounced KEEN-WAH), has been called 41 vegetable  or Inca rice, and 
has been eaten continuously for 5,000 years by people who live on the mountain plateaus and in the 

 This 
crop was a staple food of the Inca people and remains an important food crop for their descendants, 
the Quechua and Aymara peoples who live in rural regions. 

The present from the heavens has always been a base of the Andean diet, but only recently did the 
crop begin its international journey. In 1993, NASA researchers recommended it as part of a 
potential space-colony diet. Over the following decade, the food gained wider appeal, going from 

Bolivian-
importer, explaining that the product fit almost every recent health craze: whole grain, gluten-free, 
fair trade, organic. 



 

 

      USES: 

Quinoa is a highly nutritious food. The nutritional quality of this crop has been compared to that of 
dried whole milk by the Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) of the United Nations. The protein 
quality and quantity in quinoa seed is often superior to those of more common cereal grains. 
Quinoa is higher in lysine than wheat, and the amino acid content of quinoa seed is considered well-
balanced for human and animal nutrition. 

Quinoa is made into flour for baked goods, breakfast cereals, beer, soups, pastas, desserts and even 
livestock feed. The seeds can be boiled, added to soups or even fermented. The cooked seeds have a 
nutlike flavor and remain separate, fluffy and chewy. Quinoa breads and flours are popular 
products for their gluten-free, high-protein qualities. Quinoa seeds and flour can be found in the 
health food section of many grocery stores, on menus at gourmet restaurants, and marketed directly 
to consumers over the Internet. 
Our company is determined to make quinoa products due to the current market and its good growth 
potential. 
 

OPPORTUNITIES: 
 As the world faces the challenge of increasing the production of quality food to feed a growing 

population in a changing climate, quinoa offers an alternative food source for those countries 
suffering from food insecurity. 

 Today, quinoa has found a place in the gourmet kitchen and a role in the pharmaceutical and other 
industries. Cultivation of quinoa now extends beyond the Andean region and - besides Bolivia, 
Peru, Ecuador, Chile, Colombia and Argentina ,it is also produced in the United States, Canada, 
France, the United Kingdom, Sweden, Denmark, Italy, Kenya and India 

 Promote cultivation of medicinal plants. 

 Implement good agricultural practice, good pre and post harvesting  practices and good storage 
practices 

 Promote single point sourcing of raw materials 
 Promote sustainable harvesting of minor forest produces 

 

THREATS: 
 Shortage of raw materials 
 Escalation in raw materials price 
 Lowering of standards in the products 
 Lowering of standards in the products 

 

          OUR STRATEGY: 

 Maximize the potential of its position as a prominent player in Nutraceutical sciences. 

 Encourage and support the development of Quinoa cultivation using its network to create a 
long-term sustainable supply. 

 Expand the  Operations in other jurisdictions outside India; 

 Continue the  development of Quinoa R&D in order to improve their economic yield 
potential for farmers; 

 In addition to improving the Quinoa yield , the company will look to enhance its current 
production capacity through geographical expansion. 

 Improving processing technologies. 

 
 
 



 

 

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PLANS: 

The Company has entered into strategic tie up with National Academy of Agricultural Research 
Management (NAARM), for establishment of Incubation center and demonstration center for 
QUINOA strategic 

value flours and noodles. These associations are aimed at giving a fillip to the activity of the 
company. 

In line with its efforts to promote the wonder grain  the Company has established a 
Research and demonstration unit of 1.8 acres land in the campus of NAARM, and has further taken 
up cultivation of in about 30 acres in tie up with some farmers at Nagar Karnool on Contact farming 
basis. The Company is expecting phenomenally good yield from this activity. 

The  internal control system keeps a regular check on the movable and immovable assets 
of the Company in order to protect them from loss or damage which may occur due to unauthorized 
usage/access. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements made in the Management Discussion and Analysis report which describes the 
Objectives, projections, estimates, approximations, predictions etc., may be considered to be 
forward looking statements and are stated as per the applicable laws and regulations. Actual results 
may defer from those expressed or speculated and are determined by many factors both domestic 
and global demand  supply conditions, processes, raw material availability, tax laws, government 
policies and other statutory obligations and implications which may affect the actual results which 
may be different from what the Directors envisaged in terms of future performance and outlook. 

 

 

 

 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Place: Hyderabad                                           Sd/- 
Date:  06th August 2025                                            Hitesh Patel 

  Managing Director 
        (DIN - 02080625) 

 
 



ANNEXURE  IV 
 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025. 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
                To, 

The Members, 
Nutricircle Limited (CIN: L18100TG1993PLC015901) 
No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, 
Public Garden Road, Nampally 
Hyderabad Telangana 500001. 
 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Nutricircle Limited 
the financial year ended 31st March, 2025. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/ statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon. 
 

other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report 
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 
31st March, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the 
provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), and Rules made there under; 

 
(ii)  

 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under 

 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings; 
 



(v) The following Agreement, Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
- 

a) Simplified Listing Agreement for Debt Securities; 
 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended; 
 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 
 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; 
 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat 

Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 
Securities) Regulations, 2021(Not applicable to the Company during the audit 
period); 
 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding Companies Act and dealing with client (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

 
i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 
 

j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 
 

We are not reporting on Fiscal Laws, since those are to be covered by the Statutory Auditor in the 
course of Statutory Audit. 
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) relating 
to Board meetings and General Meetings i.e. SS-1 and SS-2 respectively. 
 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and amendments from time to time. 

 



During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the 
representations made by the Management, the Company has generally complied with the provisions 
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above. 
 
1. The Company has complied with the 100% promoters holding in the demat form. 
 
2. Filing of various forms and returns with Registrar of Companies in the prescribed time or 
within the extended time with payment of additional fees under Companies Act, 2013. 
 
3.         During the year under review, the Company has received the email dated 13th December, 2024 
from BSE for payment of SOP Fine for Non submission with requirement of Regulation 33 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 for the Quarter ended September 2024 and the company has paid the fine 
of Rs. 53,100/- on 13th December, 2024 

4.  During the year under review, the Company has received the email dated 1st October, 2024 
from BSE for payment of SOP Fine for Late submission with requirement of Regulation 31 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 for the Quarter ended March 2016 and the company has paid the fine of Rs. 
2360/- on 1st October, 2024. 

 

We further report that: 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the 
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance 
with the provisions of the Act. 
 

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance for meetings other than those held at shorter 
notice, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 

recorded as part of the minutes. 
 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, 
rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 

 
We further report that during the Audit period following events have occurred, which has major 

 
 

 
*During the year under review the Company has issued and allotted 97,28,220 equity shares to 

shares to Promoter of face value of Rs. 10/- each at an issue price of Rs. 10 /- each and received In-
principal approval on 2nd December, 2024. The company has allotted 97,28,220 Equity shares on 5th 
December, 2024 and received Listing approval on 13th January, 2025. The trading approval for these 
shares was granted on dated 25th February, 2025 and these shares were under lock -in till 31st July, 
2025 



 
The Company, from time to time has obtained loans and advances from Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel 
Promoter & Managing director of the Company. As on 31-07-2024 up to Rs. 586,24,339/- is 
outstanding and the company is issued & allotted 57,03,351 Equity shares against this loan in the 
above preferential issue. 
 
 
 
 
For Jain Mayuri & Associates 
Sd/- 
Mayuri Jain 
Practicing Company Secretary 
FCS No.: A41413 
CP No.: 15664                                     Date: 26th May 2025  
UDIN: A041413G000461668                             Place: Raipur 
 
 
 

           
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -IV and Forms 
an integral part of this report. 

 IV  

To, 
The Members, 
Nutricircle Limited (CIN: L18100TG1993PLC015901) 
No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, 
Public Garden Road, Nampally 
Hyderabad Telangana 500001. 

 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of statutory and other records are the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurances about the correctness of the contents of the records. The verification was done on 
test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in records. We believe that the processes and 
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and books of 
Accounts of the Company. We have relied on the report of the Statutory Auditor in respect of the 
same as per the guidance of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance 
of laws, rules, and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The Company is following a system of obtaining reports from various departments to ensure 
compliance with applicable laws. 

6. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
and standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the 
verification of procedures on test basis. 

7. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
company. 

 
 
For Jain Mayuri & Associates 
Sd/- 
Mayuri Jain 
Practicing Company Secretary 
FCS No.: A41413 
CP No.: 15664 
UDIN: A041413G000461668 
 
 

Date: 26th May 2025 
Place: Raipur 
 

 



                                               ANNEXURE-V 

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION 

Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

Sr. No Requirements Disclosure 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each 
director to the median remuneration 
of all the employees of the Company for 
the financial year. 

Name of the Director  Ratio (in x times) 

Hitesh Mohanlal Patel Nil 

Chandra Sheker Jadhav Nil 

Sushama Anuj Yadav  Nil 

Sanghamitra Sarangi Nil 
 

  Nitin Arvind Oza Nil 

2. The percentage increase in 
remuneration of each Director, Chief 
Financial Officer and Company Secretary 
in the financial year. 

Name of the Director % increase in 

Remuneration 

Hitesh Mohanlal Patel Nil 

Chandra Sheker Jadhav Nil 

Sushama Anuj Yadav  Nil 

Sanghamitra Sarangi Nil 
 

Nitin Arvind Oza Nil 

  Daljeet Kaur Nil 

  Sunil Kumar Agarwal  Nil 

3. The percentage increase/decrease in the 
median remuneration of employees in 
the financial year. 

Not Applicable 

4. The number of permanent employees on 
the rolls of Company. 

5 employees as on 31-03-2025 

5. The Average percentage increase already 
made in the salaries of employees other 
than the managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison with 
the percentage increase in the 
managerial remuneration and 

Not Applicable 



justification thereof and point out if 
there are any exceptional circumstances 
for increase in the managerial 
remuneration. 

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as 
per the remuneration policy of the 
Company 

We hereby affirm that remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company. 

 

 

For and on behalf of Nutricircle 
Limited 
 
                  Sd/- 
Hitesh Mohanlal  Patel  
Managing Director  
DIN: 02080625 
 
Place: Hyderabad     
Date:  06th August, 2025 



 
ANNEXURE- VI 

 
 
 

CODE OF CONDUCT DECLARATION 
 

DECLARATION UNDER REGULATION 26 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND  
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

 
 
 
To, 
The Members of Nutricircle Limited 

 
In terms of Regulation 26(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and based on the affirmations provided by the Directors and Senior 
Management Personnel of the Company to whom Code of Conduct is made applicable, it is 
declared that the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have complied with 
the Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2025. 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of Nutricircle Limited 
 
Sd/- 
Hitesh Mohanlal  Patel  
Managing Director  
DIN: 02080625 
 
Place: Hyderabad        
Date:  06th August, 2025                    
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For M/s Jain Mayuri & Associates 
                                                                                                               

                         Sd/- 
Date:  26/05/2025                                                            Mayuri Jain 
Place: Raipur  Company Secretary in Practice 
     ACS: A41413 

                            PCS: 15664 
                                                                          UDIN NO:- A041413G000461503 
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1. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 Corporate Information 

NUTRICIRCLE LIMITED (the company) is a Company limited by shares and domiciled in India 
and has its registered office at NO. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, AYESHA RESIDENCY, PUBLIC GARDEN 
ROAD, NAMPALLY., Hyderabad, HYDERABAD, Telangana, India, 500001. 
 
The financial statements for the year Ended 31st March 2025, were approved by the Board of 
Directors on 24th May 2025. 
 
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are set 
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless 
otherwise stated. 

1.2 Basis of preparation and presentation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements of NUTRICIRCLE LIMITED have been prepared in accordance with 
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, 

2013, (Ind AS compliant schedule III), as applicable and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The accounting policies 
are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements except where a 
newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting 
standard requires change in accounting policy hitherto in use. 

1.3 Functional and presentation currency 

functional currency. All financial information presented in Indian rupees have been rounded-off to 
two decimal places to the nearest lakhs except share data or as otherwise stated. 

1.4 Basis of Measurement 

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on an 
accrual basis, except for the following material items in the balance sheet: 

a. Certain financial assets are measured either at fair value or at amortized cost depending 
on the classification; 

b.  Employee defined benefit assets/(liability) are recognized as the net total of the fair value 
of plan assets, plus actuarial losses, less actuarial gains and the present value of the 
defined benefit obligation and 



c. Borrowings are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. 

1.5 Use of estimates and judgments. 

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised prospectively. 

1.6 Measurement of fair values 

Accounting polices and disclosures require measurement of fair value for both financial and non-
financial assets. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  The fair value 
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the 
liability takes place either: 

 - In the principal market for the asset or liability or  

 - In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.  The fair 
value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would 
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic 
best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability 
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to 
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable 
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs 

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used 
in the valuation techniques as follows. 

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data 
(unobservable inputs). 



When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market 
data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into 
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its 
entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to 
the entire measurement. 

The Company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the 
reporting period during which the change has occurred. 

1.7  Current and non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current 
classification. 

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 
and Ind AS 1, presentation of financial statements 

Assets: An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

a. 
normal operating cycle; 

b. It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 

c. It is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or 

d. It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. 

 

Liabilities: A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

a.  

b. It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 

c. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or 

d. the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of liability for 
atleast twelve months from the reporting date. 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 'Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as 
non-current. 

1.8 Operating Cycle 



Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and realisation in 
cash or cash equivalents.  The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the 
purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

 

Summary of Material accounting policies 

1.9 Revenue Recognition 

       Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers in an 
amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those 
goods or services.  

    Sale of products 

Revenue from the sale of products is recognised at the point in time when control is transferred 
to the customer. 

For contracts that permit the customer to return an item, revenue is recognised to the extent that 
it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised 
will not occur. Therefore, the amount of revenue recognised is adjusted for expected returns, 
which are estimated based on the historical data for specific types of products. In these 
circumstances, a refund liability and a right to recover returned goods asset are recognised. 

1.10 Other Income  

Other Non-Operating revenue is recognized as and when accrued. 

1.11 Borrowing Cost 

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, 
construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is 
required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are 
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.  

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. 

 Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 

1.12  Foreign Currency Transaction 

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective 
functional currency spot rates at the date, the transaction first qualifies for recognition. 
However, for practical reasons, the Company uses an average rate, if the average 
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.  

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the 
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising 



on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit and 
loss. 

Non-monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are 
translated at the exchange rate at the date of the initial transaction.  

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using 
the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured.  

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated 
in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., 
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other 

respectively). 

 

1.13 Property Plant & Equipment 

Recognition and measurement 
 
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are 
directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset i.e., freight, duties and taxes applicable and 
other expenses related to acquisition and installation. The cost of self-constructed assets 
includes the cost of materials and other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a 
working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the 
construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. 

 

Directly attributable costs include: 

a. Cost of Employee Benefits arising directly from Construction or acquisition of PPE. 
b. Cost of Site Preparation. 
c. Initial Delivery & Handling costs. 
d. Professional Fees and 
e. Costs of testing whether the asset is functioning properly, after deducting the net 

proceeds from selling any item produced while bringing the asset to that location and 
condition (such as samples produced when testing equipment). 

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are 
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Gains and losses upon disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by 
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and 
equipment and are recognized net within the statement of profit and loss. 



 

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the 
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within 
the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of 
the replaced part will be derecognized. The costs of repairs and maintenance are recognized in 
the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

Items of property, plant and equipment acquired through exchange of non-monetary assets are 
measured at fair value, unless the exchange transaction lacks commercial substance or the fair 
value of either the asset received or asset given up is not reliably measurable, in which case the 
asset exchanged is recorded at the carrying amount of the asset given up. 

 

Subsequent expenditure  

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits 
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. 

  Depreciation  

Depreciation is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the 
estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment based on the Companies Act, 2013 

assets acquired or disposed off during the year, depreciation is provided on pro rata basis. 
Land is not depreciated. 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date 
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

 
Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each 
reporting date is disclosed as capital advances under other non-current assets. The cost of 
property, plant and equipment not ready to use before such date are disclosed under capital 
work-in-progress. Assets not ready for use are not depreciated. 

 

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date, whether there is objective evidence that an 

recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of the value in use or fair value less cost to 
sell. 

 

1.14  Financial Instruments 



A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

a. Financial assets  

Initial recognition and measurement 
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets 
not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to 
the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require 
delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the 
market place (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the 
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

Subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:  

 Debt instruments at amortized cost  

 Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)  

 Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss 
(FVTPL); 

 Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

 

Debt instruments at amortized cost  

amortized cost, if both of the following conditions are 
met: (i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for 
collecting contractual cash flows; and (ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal 
amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost 
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into 
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of 
the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. 
The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. This 
category generally applies to trade and other receivables. 

Debt instrument at FVTOCI  

objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling 
 



Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each 
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in OCI. However, the 
Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses and foreign exchange gain or loss in 
the statement of profit and loss. On de-recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss 
previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss. 
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the 
EIR method. 

Debt instrument at FVTPL  

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet 
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL. Debt 
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

Equity Instruments  

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments 
which are held for trading are classified as FVTPL. If the Company decides to classify an equity 
instrument as FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are 
recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit and 
loss, even on sale of investment. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are 
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

Derecognition 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar 
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e., removed from the  balance sheet) 
when: 

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 
b. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed 

an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party 
-  arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred 

substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither 
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has 
transferred control of the asset. 
 

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has 
entered into a pass- through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the 
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all 
of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company 
continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the  continuing 
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred 
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and 
obligations that the Company has retained. 



Impairment of Financial Assets 

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether a financial asset or a group of 
financial assets is impaired. 

evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through 
Profit and Loss (FVTPL). 

  Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to: 

events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting 
date); 

default events over the life of the financial instrument) 

The company follows simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance on 
trade receivables and under the simplified approach, the company does not track changes in 
credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each 
reporting date right from its initial recognition. The company uses a provision matrix to 
determine impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its 
historically observed default rates over the expected life of trade receivable and is adjusted for 
forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are 
updated 

For other assets, the company uses 12-month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is 
no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetime ECL 
is used. 

b.  Financial liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value i.e., loans 
and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective 
hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the 
case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts if any. 

Subsequent measurement 
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification.  

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss  

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading 



and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as fair value through profit or loss. 
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of 
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments 
entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge 
relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held 
for trading, unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on 
liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are 
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are 
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in 
own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to the 
statement of profit and loss. 

However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other 
changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Loans and borrowings  

Borrowings is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-
bearing borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains 
and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are 
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by 
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an 
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of 
profit and loss. 

 

De-recognition  

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts 
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.. 

 

1.15  Inventories 

Inventories consist of finished goods and are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable 
value. The cost of all categories of inventories is based on the weighted average method. Cost 
includes expenditures incurred in acquiring the inventories and other costs incurred in bringing 
them to their existing location and condition.. 
 

1.16  Impairment of non-financial assets 



'The Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are 
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. 

'For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped 
together into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that 
generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs. 

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, 

allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For 
longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows 
after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent 
budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady 
or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any 
case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, 
industries, or country or countries in which the Company operates, or for the market in which the 
asset is used. 

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its 
fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to 
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the 
time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset). 

An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss if the estimated recoverable 
amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit is lower than its carrying amount. Impairment 
losses recognized in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying 
amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the carrying amount of the 
other assets in the unit on a pro-rata basis. 

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other assets, impairment 
losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the 
loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change 
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only 

have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss has been 
recognized. 
 

1.17  Cash & Cash Equivalents 
 
Cash and bank balances comprise of cash balance in hand, in current accounts with banks, 
demand deposit, short- -
maturity of three months or less from the date of investment. Bank overdrafts that are repayable 
on demand and form an integral part of our cash management are included as a component of 
cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.   



 
1.18 Employee Benefits 

 
Short term employee benefits 
Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is 
recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive 
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the 
obligation can be estimated reliably. 
 
Defined Contribution Plan   

and loss as and when the services are received from the employees. 
 

Defined Benefit Plans 

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. 
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit plans is the 
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair 
value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by a qualified actuary 
using the projected unit credit method. 
 
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated 
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on 
government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. 
 
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined 
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit 
expense in the statement of profit and loss. 
 
Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial 
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive 
income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the 
balance sheet. 
 
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or 
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost. 
 

The liability in respect of defined benefit plans and other post-employment benefits is calculated 
using the projected unit credit method consistent with the advice of qualified actuaries. The 
present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future 
cash outflows using interest rates based on prevailing market yields of Indian Government Bonds 
and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related defined benefit 
obligation. The current service cost of the defined benefit plan, recognised in the statement of 



profit and loss in employee benefit expense, reflects the increase in the defined benefit obligation 
resulting from employee service in the current year, benefit changes, curtailments and 
settlements. Past service costs are recognised immediately in income. The net interest cost is 
calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and 
the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of 
profit and loss. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in 
actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive income in the 
period in which they arise. 

Termination benefits 
Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the Company is demonstrably 
committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either 
terminate employment before the normal retirement date, or to provide termination benefits as a 
result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary 
redundancies are recognized as an expense if the Company has made an offer encouraging 
voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of 
acceptances can be estimated reliably. 
 
Other long-term employee benefits   

future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the curr ent and previous 
periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Re-measurements are 
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise. 
 
 

1.19  Leases 
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if 
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in 
exchange for consideration. 
 
Company as a Lessor: 
Leases for which the Company is a lessor are classified as a finance or operating lease. When ever 
the terms of a lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the 
contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. Rental 
income from operating leases are recognized on straight line basis over the term of relevant 
lease.   
 
 
  
Company as a Lessee: 



The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for 
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to 
make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. 
 
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with 
both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to 
exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is 
reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably 
certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it 
considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company 
to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The 
Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease. 
 
 
Right of use asset 
 
The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for 
the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at 
inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted 
for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives 
received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the 
lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site 
on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any 
accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any 
remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line 
method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use 
asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of use assets are determined on the same basis as those 
of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there 
is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 
 
 
 
Lease Liability 
 
The Company measures the lease liability at present value of the future lease payments at the 
commencement date of the lease. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the 
Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the 
interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. The lease liability is subsequently 
remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing 
the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to 
reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease 
payments. The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to 
modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss 
depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset 
is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the 



Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and 
loss. 
 
 
 
Short term leases and Lease of Low value assets 
 
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of 
buildings, machinery and equipment (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less 
from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of 
low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be 
low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as 
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

1.20 Tax Expenses 

Tax expense consists of current and deferred tax. 
 
Current Tax 
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for 
the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The 
amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received 
after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates 
(and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations 
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretations and considers whether it is 
probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. 
 
Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for 
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for: 
 

Temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction 
that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at 
the time of the transaction; and  
 
Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences, the carry forwards of 
unused tax credits and unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 
is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. The 
existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit may not be available. 
Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company recognises a deferred tax asset only 
to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other 
evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can 
be realised. Deferred tax assets  unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting 



date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable 
respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised. 
 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset 
is realised or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the reporting date. 
 

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the 
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying 
amount of its assets and liabilities. 
 

1.21 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 
 
Provisions 
A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or 
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by 
discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure 
required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The 
unwinding of the discount is recognised under finance costs. Expected future operating losses are 
not provided for. Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigations, 
assessments, fines and penalties are recognised when it is probable that a liability has been 
incurred and the amount can be estimated reliably. 
 

 Contingent liabilities 

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or 
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by 
discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure 
required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The 
unwinding of the discount is recognised under finance costs. Expected future operating losses are 
not provided for. Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigations, 
assessments, fines and penalties are recognised when it is probable that a liability has been 
incurred and the amount can be estimated reliably. 
 

Contingent assets 

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present 
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present 
obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant 
provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote. 
 



Contingent assets has to be recognised in the financial statements in the period in which if it is 
virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise. Contingent assets are assessed 
continually and no such benefits were found for the current financial year. 
 
 

1.22  Earnings Per Share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed 
by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for 
deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that 
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
 

1.23   Cash flow Statements 
 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (loss) before tax is 
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past 
or future cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or 
financing cash flows. The cash flows from regular revenue generating (operating activities), 
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. 
 
 
 

1.24  Trade receivables 
 
Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional 
unless they contain significant financing components, in which case they are recognised at fair 

 
 

1.25  Trade and other payables 
 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to 
 the end of the financial year which are unpaid.  The amounts are unsecured and are 
presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within twelve months after the 
reporting period. They are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at 
amortized cost using the effective interest method. 

 

1.26   Determination of fair values  



certain financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have been determined for 
measurement and/or disclosure purposes based on the following methods. When applicable, 
further information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the 
notes specific to that asset or liability.  A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes 

highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its 
highest and best use.   

a.  Property, plant and equipment  

Property, plant and equipment, if acquired in a business combination or through an exchange of 
non-monetary assets, is measured at fair value on the acquisition date.  For this purpose, fair 
value is based on appraised market values and replacement cost. 

b.  Intangible assets  

The fair value of brands, technology related intangibles, and patents and trademarks acquired in 
a business combination is based on the discounted estimated royalty payments that have been 
avoided as a result of these brands, technology related intangibles, patents or trademarks being 

 product related and 
other intangibles acquired in a business combination has been determined using the multi-period 
excess earnings method after deduction of a fair return on  other assets that are part of 
creating the related cash flows. 

c.  Inventories  

The fair value of inventories acquired in a business combination is determined based on its 
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion 
and sale, and a reasonable profit margin based on the effort required to complete and sell the 
inventories. 

d.Non-derivative financial liabilities  

Fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value 
of future principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the 
reporting date. For finance leases the market rate of interest is determined by reference to 

interest, their fair value approximates carrying value.  

Recent pronouncements: 

standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. 
For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to 
the existing standards applicable to the Company. 
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Notes Forming Part of IND AS Financial Statements for FY 2024-25 

 

                                                                                (All amounts are in Lakhs Unless otherwise Specified) 

                 24. Earnings per Share 

Basic EPS amounts are computed by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by 
the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders by 
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period/year plus the weighted 
average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity 
shares into equity shares. 

Particulars 
 For the year Ended 

March 31,2025 

For the year Ended 
March 31,2024 

Earnings    

  Profit attributable to equity holders 12.09 (125.23) 

Shares 
 

 

Number of shares at the beginning of the year 2,71,780 2,71,780 

Add: Equity shares issued during the year 97,28,220 - 

Less: Buy back of equity shares - - 
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end 
of the year 

1,00,00,000 2,71,780 

Weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year  Basic (Nos) 

33,90,141 2,71,780 

Add: Weighted average number of equity shares  - - 

Weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year  Diluted (Nos) 

                      33,90,141                         2,71,780 

Earnings per share of par value ` 10/- Basic 0.36 (46.07) 

Earnings per share of par value ` 10/- Diluted  0.36 (46.07) 
   

 

*For Earning Per Share umber 
of shares. 

       25.   Auditor Remuneration                                                                                                     Rs in Lakhs 

Particulars  For the Period Ended    For the Period Ended   
   March 31,2025  March 31,2024 
Audit Fees 1.00 0.80 
Taxation Matters - - 
Other services - - 
Total * 1.00 0.80 

  
 

 
   

 



  
       26. Related Party Transaction 

 and Management Council are considered as Key 
Managerial Personnel.  

List of Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is as below: 

Names of related parties  Nature of Relationship 

Key Management Personnel (KMP)    

Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel Managing Director 

Mr. Gaurav Pankaj Shah Director 

Mr.Sunil Kumar Agarwal Chief Financial officer 

      Daljeet Kaur Company Secretary 
 

Transactions during the year                                                                                                          
Rs.in Lakhs 

            

Particulars  For the Period 
Ended   

 For the Period Ended   

   March 31,2025 March 31,2024 
Key Management Personnel   

Loan Accepted from Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel 104.92                       187.77 
Loans Repaid to Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel -                         33.72 
Conversion of loan to Equity shares -Mr.Hitesh 
Mohanlal Patel 570.33 - 

   
Remuneration paid to Sunil Kumar Agarwal 1.80                          3.65 
   

Balance Outstanding at 
 For the Period 
Ended    For the Period Ended   

   March 31,2025  March 31,2024 
Loan Payable to Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel 80.43 545.84 
Remuneration payable to Sunil Kumar Agarwal 0.15 0.30 
Issue of share warrants to Mr.Hitesh Mohanlal Patel 27.50  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



           27.  Income taxes 

       Income tax Expense/(Benefit) recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account 

 

Particulars 
 For the Period 
Ended   

 For the Period 
Ended   

   March 31,2025   March 31,2024 
Current Tax Expense - - 
Deferred tax Expense - - 
Deferred tax Expense Benefit - - 

Total income tax Expense/(Benefit) recognised  - - 
 

Income tax Expense/(Benefit) recognised in the Statement of other comprehensive income. 

Particulars  For the Period Ended    For the Period Ended   
   March 31,2025  March 31,2024 
Tax Effect on remeasurement of defined benefit 
Plans - 

 

Total income tax Expense/(Benefit) 
recognised  - 

 

 

Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate 

  
  

Particulars  For the Period Ended    For the Period Ended   
     March 31,2025  March 31,2024 

Profit Before Income tax 12.09 (124.80) 
Enacted tax Rate in India 25.17%* 25.17%* 
Computed Expected Tax Expense/(Benefit) - - 
Tax Effect on     
Expense Not deductible for tax Purpose - - 
Expense deductible for tax Purpose - - 
 
Income tax Expense/(Benefit) - - 
Effective tax rate  - - 

 

       28 Contingent Liabilities 

Particulars  For the Period Ended    For the Period 
Ended   

   March 31,2025  March 31,2024 
Claims against the Company/Disputed Liabilities not 
acknowledged as debts -   

 
- 

Bank Guarantee - 
 

- 
    
Total                                              -  



- 
 

         29. Financial Instruments 

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments as at March 31,2025 were as follows: 

Particulars 
As at March 31,2025  As at March 31,2024 

 

 Carrying 
value 

Carrying 
value 

Carrying value 
Fair 

value/Amortised 
cost 

Cash and cash equivalents 138.80 138.80 2.12 2.12 
Trade Receivables 17.90 17.90 25.40 25.40 

    
Loan and advances 60.85 60.85 50.50 50.50 
Other financial assets 0.30 0.30 10.09 10.09 

Total 217.85 217.85 88.11 88.11 

        
Non current borrowings 80.43 80.43 545.84 545.84 
 
Trade Payables 9.56 9.56 31.29 31.29 
     

Total 89.99 89.99 577.13 577.13 
 

Fair value hierarchy 

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 
liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). 

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 
inputs). 

 

        30. Financial risk management objectives and policies 

The Company's financial liabilities comprise mainly of Borrowings, Trade Payable and other 
payables. The Company's financial assets comprise mainly of cash and cash equivalents. 

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by 
the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to 
limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market 
conditions and the Company's activities. 

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the 
Company's risk management framework. In performing its operating, investing, and financing 
activities, the Company is exposed to the Credit risk and Liquidity risk.   

 



 

i) Market Risk 
 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result 
from changes in the foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other 
market changes. The Company's exposure to market risk is primarily on account of Foreign Currency 
Exchange rates. Financial instruments affected by market risk include Trade Receivables. 

a. Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. 

b. Foreign Currency Risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate 
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company exposure to the risk of changes in 
foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's operating activities (when revenue or 
expense is denominated in a foreign currency). Considering the countries and economic 
environment in which the Company operates, its operations are subject to risks arising from 
fluctuations in exchange rates in those countries. 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency is as follows:                                           

Particulars 
 For the Period 
Ended   

 For the Period 
Ended   

 March 31,2025  March 31,2024 
Import Purchases  - - 
Professional Fess -   - 

Total - - 

 

Earnings in Foreign Exchange     
 

 

Particulars  For the Period Ended   
 For the Period 
Ended   

   March 31,2025  March 31,2024 
FOB value of Exports - - 

Total                                          -  - 
 

ii) Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or 
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. 

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities and from its financing activities, 
including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other 
financial instruments. 

 

 



 

iii) Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they 
become due. The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring as far as possible, that it will 
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due under both normal and stressed 
conditions without incurring unacceptable  reputation.  

The table below analyses derivative and non-derivative financial liabilities of the Company into 
relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period from the reporting date to the 
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash 
flows. 

                                           Rs.in Lakhs 

Particulars 
Carrying 
Value 

On 
demand 

Less than 
3 months 

3 to 12 
months 

1 to 5 
years 

> 5 
years 

As at March 31, 2025             
Borrowings 80.43 - - - 80.43 - 
Trade payables 9.56                -   9.56 -        -              -   
       

 

Particulars 
Carrying 
Value 

On 
demand 

Less than 
3 months 

3 to 12 
months 

1 to 5 
years 

> 5 
years 

As at March 31, 2024             
Borrowings 545.84  - - - 545.84 - 
Trade payables 31.29                -   31.29 -        -              -   
       

 

 

       31. Micro Small and Medium Enterprises disclosure  

The following details relating to micro, small and medium enterprises shall be disclosed in the 
notes. 

Particulars  For the Period 
Ended   

 For the Period 
Ended   

   March 31,2025  March 31,2024 
The principal amount and the interest due thereon 
(to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any 
supplier at the end of each accounting year; - - 
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms 
of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), 
along with the amount of the payment made to the 
supplier beyond the appointed day during each 
accounting year;                              -                               -    



 
The amount of interest due and payable for the 
period of delay in making payment ( which has 
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 
year) but without adding the interest specified 
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006;                             -                               -    
 
The amount of interest accrued and remaining 
unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and the 
amount of further interest remaining due and 
payable even in the succeeding years, until such 
date when the interest                              -                               -    
Dues above are actually paid to the small 
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a 
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 
Act, 2006.                              -                               -    
Total - - 

Note: The list of undertakings covered under MSMED Act was determined by the Company on the 
basis of information available with the Company. 

 

32. Other statutory information: 

 
a. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or 

pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. 
 

b. The Company does not have any transactions with struck off companies. 
 

c. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC 
beyond the statutory period. 

 
d. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the 

financial year. 
 

e. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the 
Intermediary shall: 

 
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries. 

 
 
 



 
f. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including 

foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise) that the Company shall: 

 
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) 
or  

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
 

(g) The Company has not entered into any transaction which is not recorded in the books of 
accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other 
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). 
 

(h) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or other lender. 

 
(i) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of 

section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 
2017. 

 
(j) No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of 

sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year. 
 

(k) The company  has not obtained borrowings from banks and financial institutions. 
 

 

 

 



            NUTRICIRCLE LIMITED 
CIN: L18100TG1993PLC015901 

Regd. Office:  No. 5-8-272, 276 & 233, Ayesha Residency, 
Public Garden Road, Nampally, Hyderabad-500001. 

 
PROXY FORM 

                                  32ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (2024-25) 
 

[Pursuant to this Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
     

Name of the Company:  NUTRICIRCLE LIMITED (CIN: L18100TG1993PLC015901) 
 

Registered office: No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, Public Garden Road, Nampally. 
Hyderabad, Telangana 500001 
 

Tel. No- +91 09030528805,  E-Mail: nutricirclelimited@gmail.com; 
Website:  https://nutricircle.in  

 
 
Name of the Member (s):   
 
Registered Address:   
 
Email-Id:     
 
Folio No/Client ID: DP ID:   

 
 

I/We, being the member (s) holding                shares of the above-named company, 
hereby appoint, 

 
1. Name:      

 
Address:    
 
E-mail Id:   
 
Signature: ________________________________________________________________, or failing him / her 

 
 

2. Name:      
 
Address:    
 
E-mail Id:     
 
Signature: ________________________________________________________________, or failing him / her 

 
 
 
 



3. Name:      
 
Address:    
 
E-mail Id:     
 
Signature: ________________________________________________________________, or failing him / her 

 
 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 32nd Annual 
General Meeting of Nutricircle Limited to be held on Monday, 29th September, 2025 at 2:00 
P.M. at the registered office of the Company at No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, Public 
Garden Road, Nampally. Hyderabad, Telangana 500001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of 
such resolutions as are indicated below: 

 

 
 

 
Signed this____________________ day of_____________________________2025 

 
 
 

Signature of shareholder: _______________________________________________________ 
 

Signature of Proxy holder(s): __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

Sr. No. Resolutions For   Against   Abstain 

Ordinary Business 

1)      
Adoption of Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2025:  

 

   

2) To appoint a Director in place of  Mr. Chandra Sheker Jadhav 
(DIN :01495009), Whole Time Director who retires by 
rotation and, being eligible to offers himself for re-
appointment  

   

 
Special Business 

3) To Consider Re-appointment of Mr. Hitesh Mohanlal Patel 

 (DIN: 02080625) As a Director of the Company  

   

4) To appoint Mrs. Mayuri Jain from M/s Jain Mayuri & Associates 
(Membership No. A41413 and COP. 15664), Practicing 
Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for 
Term of Three years. 

   

Affix 
Revenue 

Stamp 



 
 
Notes: 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited 
at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the Meeting. 

2. Please complete all details including details of member(s) before submission. 



FORM NO.MGT-12 

POLLING PAPER 
[Pursuant to section 109 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 21 (1) (c) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
 

Name of the Company:  NUTRICIRCLE LIMITED  

CIN:    L18100TG1993PLC015901 

Registered Office:-  NO. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, Public Garden Road, 
Nampally., Hyderabad, Telangana, India, 500001 

                                               
Website:    https://nutricircle.in  

Email:     nutricirclelimited@gmail.com   

 

BALLOT PAPER 

 
Sr. No. Particulars Details 

1 Name of the First-named Shareholder 
(In BLOCK letters) 

 
 
 

2 Postal address  
 
 

3 Registered Folio No./ *DP ID and Client 
ID No. (*Applicable to investors 
holding shares in dematerialized form) 

 

  
I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special Resolution/s enumerated below by 
recording   my assent or dissent to the said Resolution in the following manner: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sr. 
No. 

Resolutions No. of shares 
held by me 

I assent to 
the 
Resolution 

I dissent 
from the 
Resolution 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: - 
 
1 To consider and adopt the Audited 

Financial Statement for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2025: 
 

   

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. 
Chandra Sheker Jadhav (DIN: 01495009) 
as a Whole Time Director who retires by 
rotation and, being eligible to offers 
himself for re-appointment. 

   

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: - 
 
3 To Consider Re-appointment of Hitesh 

Mohanlal Patel (DIN: 02080625) as a 
Managing Director of the Company for the 
term of Three Years 

   

4 To appoint Mrs. Mayuri Jain from M/s Jain 
Mayuri & Associates (Membership No. 
A41413 and COP. 15664), Practicing 
Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor 
of the Company for Term of Three years. 

   

 
 
 
Place :   Hyderabad        
Date  :  29th September 2025       
               (Signature of the shareholder) 
 



                                         NUTRICIRCLE LIMITED 
CIN: L18100TG1993PLC015901

Regd. Office:  No. 5-8-272, 276 & 233, Ayesha Residency, 
Public Garden Road, Nampally, Hyderabad-500001 

 Website: https://nutricircle.in/ 
 Email ID: nutricirclelimited@gmail.com 

 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

                                  32ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (2024-25) 

   EVSN NO. 732 

 
I hereby record my presence at the 32ND Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held 

on Monday on 29th September, 2025 at 02:00 P.M. at the registered office of the Company at 

No. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, Ayesha Residency, Public Garden Road, Nampally. Hyderabad, 

Telangana 500001. 

 

Name of the Member:  
 

Folio/Client ID No.:  
 
Name of the Proxy/ Representative (in Block Letters) 

(To be fill in if the Proxy/Representative attends 

Instead of the Member)  
 
I certify that I am a member / proxy / authorized representative for the member of the 
Company. 
 
Signature of the Member or Proxy/Representative:  
 

Note: 
 
1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further 

copies will not be available. 
 
2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less 

than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS (48 Hrs.) before the commencement of the meeting. 
 
3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. 
 

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by 
Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be 
determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members. 

 
5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending 

in person and voting at the meeting. 



 

 

ADDRESS : NO. 5-8-272, 276 & 322, AYESHA RESIDENCY, PUBLIC GARDEN ROAD, 
NAMPALLY, HYDERABAD, TELANGANA 500001 INDIA. 


